

Caswell, Baltimore and Hanover sts.
Academy, Howard and Franklin sts.
Burk's, 223 S. Eutaw st.
Dubner's, Eutaw & Pratt sts.
Schultz's, 333 W. Pratt st.

Sergt. F.R.Gatch, and Patrolman Fred'k Korn.

It will be noted from the reports of the officers detailed to look after these places, and which are herewith, that they were unable to observe any violations of law at the hotels above enumerated.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

Complaint vs.
Hedden's Music Hall.

Report, as follows, was received, read and ordered filed,
see Exhibit No. 4118:-

"Baltimore, Md., August 19th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Dear Sirs:-

I beg, respectfully, to forward, herewith, for your information, report of Patrolmen Charles J. Strott and Nicholas Dorn, in respect to their visit to Hedden's Music Hall, Canton ave. near Bond street, and from which it will be noted that there was no evidence of the law being violated.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

Women Loitering.
Calhoun and Lombard streets.

In the matter of complaint regarding women loitering in the neighborhood of Calhoun & Lombard streets, report, as follows, was received, read and ordered filed, see Exhibit No. 4088:

"Baltimore, Md., August 19th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

I beg, respectfully, to forward, herewith, for your